
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF GILLESPIE 
CITY OF FREDERICKSBURG 

HISTORIC REVIEW BOARD 
August 12, 2014 
5:30 PM 

On this 12th day of August, 2014 the Historic Review Board convened in regular session at the regular 
meeting place thereof, with the following members present to constitute a quorum: 

ABSENT: 

ALSO PRESENT: 

LARRY JACKSON 
STAN KLEIN 
CHARLES SCHMIDT 
ERIC PARKER 
DA YID BULLION 
MIKE PENICK 

SHARON JOSEPH 
KAREN OESTREICH 
JOHN MURAGLIA 

BRIAN JORDAN - Director of Development Services 
PAT MCGOWAN - City Attorney 
KYLE STAUDT- Building Official 
TAMMIE LOTH - Development Coordinator 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Larry Jackson. 

MINUTES 

Charles Schmidt moved to approve the minutes from the July 2014 regular meeting. Stan Klein 
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion carried. 

APPLICATIONS 

Application #14-53 by Rick Hartmann on behalf of Zion Lutheran Church to remove 
three non-functioning chimneys at 415 W. Austin - Rick Hartmann, Deacon for Zion 
Lutheran Church, presented the application. Mr. hartmann noted the chimneys are beginning to 
fall apart and noted when they had the roof replaced last year the roofers said the chimneys are 
just sitting on the ridge and are not connected ot anything underneath. Mr. Hartmann added they 
don't match the brick on the house and he is concerned about the chimneys falling. Stan Klein 
noted these were flues, and not chimneys for fireplaces, and historically the detailing and profile 
is something they may have done, although he does not know the history of the building. Mr. 
Klein asked if the flues had caps on them and Mr. Hartmann stated they do. Mr. Klein noted the 
most unsound one is the one that is leaning back and the one on the left looks like something 
that has evolved over time. Mr. Klein added a chimney flue typically adds to the character of 



the building but that is also how you get water damage on the homes when the functionality is 
gone. Mike Penick noted the two on the ridge are not above the wall, but the rear one is so 
there may be a visible flue in the wall. Mr. Hartmann commented the one above tl}e wall seems 
pretty sound but the other two are not, so possibly they could leave the one that is sound. David 
Bullion noted that would preserve a little bit of the original character and structure. 

David Bullion moved to approve the removal of the two chimneys most visible on the ridgeline 
and preserve the one on the back wall. Charles Schmidt seconded the motion. All voted in 
favor and the motion carried. 

Application #14-54 by David and Gwen Fullbrook at 312 E. Travis to move 12' x 20' cabin 
to rear of structure and connect to existing deck - Gwen Fullbrook presented the application 
and noted she has a 20' x 12' cabin that needs to be moved and she would like to move it to her 
house. Mike Penick verified she already owned the cabin and Ms. Fullbrook noted she does. 
Stan Klein asked if it would be used for living area and Ms. Fullbrook stated they were looking 
at using it as an extra bedroom. David Bullion asked if they were planning on doing anything 
besides painting it to make it blend in. Ms. Fullbrook commented she could do something else 
if it is advised by the Board. Charles Schmidt noted the space where the cabin is going is very 
tight. Mike Penick commented the cabin will not be very visible but it would be nice if the 
cedar posts and windows are changed. Mr. Klein asked if they will take the porch off and Ms. 
Fullbrook said they would to move it, but will then put it back on. Eric Parker moved to 
approve Application #14-54 as presented. Mike Penick amended the motion to add the 
condition the posts be changed to a regular milled lumber and Mr. Klein noted a 4x4 chamfered 
or square so it does not look so rustic. Ms. Fullbrook added the cabin will be painted yellow to 
match the house. Charles Schmidt seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion 
carried. 

Application #14-55 by Angela Moga at 313 W. Austin to install a two car 20' x 21'carport 
Phillip Howard presented the application and provided photos of the property from Main Street 
to show the visibility of the area where the applicant would like to put the carport. Mr. Howard 
noted they chose the carport they would like to have installed but they can change the design if 
the Board thinks another one is more appropriate. David Bullion asked if there is a building in 
that location now and Mr. Howard noted there was one but it has fallen down. Mr. Howard 
added they can change to a flat roof if that is preferred over the pitched roof. Stan Klein 
commented the color of the carport should be something that blends in with what is there, such 
as Quaker Gray or Evergreen, so the building will not stand out. 

Charles Schmidf moved to approve Application #14-55. Stan Klein added the color should be 
Quaker Gray or Evergreen to play down the structure. Eric Parker seconded the motion. All 
voted in favor and the motion carried. 

Application #14-58 by H & H Vinyl Fencing on behalf of Melvin and DeLana Littleton to 
replace approximately 215 linear feet of wood privacy fence with simulated stone vinyl 
fencing at 202 S. Bowie - There was no applicant in attendance to make the presentation. 
Mike Penick comm,ented he has several questions about the fence. David Bullion noted the 
fence material is completely out of scope with other material seen in the Historic District. Eric 
Parker stated the applicants should bring a sample of the fence to the meeting. 

2 



Mike Penick moved to table Application #14-58 until the next meeting. David Bullion 
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion carried. 

Application #14-63 by Laughlin Homes & Restoration on behalf of Dr. John & Suzanne 
Shore at 522 W. Austin to construct a 5,655 square foot addition to existing structure -
Richard Laughlin presented the application and noted the property has been replatted and the 
existing historic structure relocated on the lot, and the owners would now like to construct an 
addition to the rear of the structure. Mr. Laughlin noted the goal is to preserve the frame 
structure and showcase it by using a glass connector between the new construction and the 
historic structure. Mr. Laughlin added the design will be similar to the Bierschwale Estate. 
David Bullion asked how it compared to the Bierschwale Estate as far as scale and Mr. 
Laughlin noted from what he has calculated the height of the new construction will be 21 feet to 
the plate and the Bierschwale Estate is 22 feet. Mr. Bullion commented from Austin Street the 
scale looks similar but the scale from Bowie Street is different and appears long. Mr. Laughlin 
noted the width of the main structure is 23 feet and the projection out to the front is 14 feet. Mr. 
Laughlin added the Bowie Street side is 23 feet on the 2 story section and the entire length is 91 
feet. Stan Klein noted the bracket detailing is not identified on the columns and Mr. Laughlin 
noted it would be a simple spandril. Mr. Klein asked if the historic structure would be painted 
and Mr. Laughlin noted it would but the colors have not been chosen yet. Mr. Laughlin added 
he chose to put on a round porch to soften the comer because it will be most visible at that 
point. Mr. Bullion asked what the total square footage is and Mr. Laughlin noted it is 5600 
square feet. Mr. Laughlin noted they pushed the new construction back approximately nine feet 
from the front of the porch of the historic structure. Mr. Klein asked if the finished floor 
elevation is indicative of what they are going to do with the new and Mr. Laughlin noted it was 
and they will end up about 16 inches from the curb and may use pier and beam so it looks 
appropriate. Mr. Klein noted the drawing shows a double door on the front and asked if that is 
what is currently there and Mr. Laughlin stated they will maintain what is there now, the fayade 
will stay as it is and the porch posts will be put back on. Mr. Klein questioned if the historic 
structure will be painted and the metal roof replaced and Mr. Laughlin stated the roof will be 
replaced, if necessary, with same material so the historic part is maintained. Mr. Klein asked if 
the windows will stay or be replaced and Mr. Laughlin noted the 3 windows will stay and be 
repaired. Mr. Klein noted the site falls back and asked if the structure will step down or if it 
will be elevated. Mr. Laughlin noted it will be elevated so the finished floor will be one level. 
Mr. Klein asked what color will be used on the property and Mr. Laughlin noted that is still to 
be determined but it will probably be white. 

Mr. Bullion questioned that the only guideline they have for new construction is scale and it 
was noted the guidelines are scale, color and materials used and design harmony. David 
Bullion move to approve Application #14-63 and Eric Parker seconded the motion. Stan Klein 
noted the clarity on the existing structure is different than what is illustrated on the drawings 
submitted and the historic stucture will be maintained. All voted in favor and the motion 
carried. 

3 



DISCUSSIONS 

Old Methodist Episcopal Church - 600 E. Main Street - Brian Jordan, , Director of 
Development Services, noted the Board spoke of options for the church and the main question 
was whether the Council had an appetite to condemn the building, but that has not yet been 
addressed. Mr. Jordan stated the next step would be to approach the Council to make a formal 
request and it would be best coming from the Historic Review Board rather than City Staff. Pat 
McGowan, City Attorney, commented they should start with a survey because the ground the 
church is sitting on may be right-of-way. It was noted the church should remain on the agenda 
for the next meeting. 

107 N. Orange - Removal of Architectural Detail - Brian Jordan, Director of Development 
Services, noted he had a visit from an interested citizen that bought some brackets from a resale 
shop that were taken off the house at 107 N. Orange. Mr. Jordan stated the individual wants the 
city to take some action to get the brackets put back on the house and suggested we initiate 
communication with the owner to get them put back on before issueing a citation type letter. 
The Board agreed the owner should be contacted by City Staff to try and replace the brackets. 

ADJOURN 

With nothing further to come before the Board, Eric Parker moved to adjourn. Mike Penick seconded 
the motion. All voted in favor and the meeting was adjourned at 6:18 p.m. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 9th day of September, 2014. 

SHELLEY BRITTON, CITY SECRETARY SHARONJOSEPH,CHAIRMAN 

4 


